

[Possible SPAM] Details of new Ontario-Quebec electricity deal?

From: Jack Gibbons <jack@cleanairalliance.org>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 21 Oct 2016 15:47:47 -0400
Attachments: ONT-QC Energy Backgrounder FINAL.docx (50.37 kB); 10 21 16 Ontario-Quebec Cabinet Meeting backgrounder -FORMATTED.docx (34.49 kB); 10 21 16 Ontario-Quebec Cabinet Meeting release FORMATTED.docx (170.04 kB); Untitled attachment 03304.txt (143 bytes)

Hi Serge,

I have only been able to find the attached news releases about the new Quebec-Ontario electricity deal.

Is it possible for you to send me more detailed information? Can you send me the text of the agreement?

Thanks,

Jack

Jack Gibbons
Chair, Ontario Clean Air Alliance
160 John St., #300
Toronto M5V 2E5

Tel: 416-260-2080 x 2

Fax: 416-598-9520

Email: jack@cleanairalliance.org
www.cleanairalliance.org